CITY OF FRANKLIN
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING
FRANKLIN CITY HALL, COMMON COUNCIL CHAMBERS
9229 W. Loomis Road, Franklin, WI 53132
Monday, October 14", 2024 — 6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance
II. Citizen Comment Period

III. Approval of the Minutes from 9/16/2024

IV. 2025 Benefit Renewals — Approval of 2025 Employee Benefit-Related Coverages, Carriers,
and Premium Shares, including: Health Insurance, Stop-Loss Insurance, Dental Insurance,
Vision Insurance, Supplemental Life Insurance, Flexible Spending, Health Savings Accounts,
Health Reimbursement Arrangements, and Related Contracts

V. Change in the Process of Reviewing Hiring Lists and Elimination of the Civil Service Sub-
Committee

VI. Staffing Report
VII. Future Agenda Items
VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting Date — November 18%, 2024

IX. Adjournment

*Notice 1s given that a majonty of members of the Common Council of the mumcipahty are expected to attend this meeting to gather information about an
agenda item over which they have decision-making responsibihty This may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per States ex re Badke v
Greendale Village Bd even though the Common Council will not take formal action at this meeting.



I1

II.

v

VI

VIIL

2

CITY OF FRANKLIN
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING
FRANKLIN CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
9229 W. Loomis Rd., Franklin, Wisconsin
6:00 p.m., September 16%", 2024

MINUTES

The September 16™, 2024 Personnel Committee Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair
Wikel in the Council Chambers at City Hall. Members present were Chair Wikel, Alderman
Barber, Alderman Hasan, Alderwoman Eichmann, Members Budny, and Prusko. Also in
attendance was Human Resources Manager Zahn.

Citizen comment period

Lt. Brad Polaske, President for the Franklin Fire Union, spoke regarding the lateral transfer
vacation policy.

Approval of the Minutes from 7/15/2024

Motion by Alderman Barber and seconded by Alderman Hasan to approve the minutes from
7/15/24 as written. Motion Carried: Ayes- All.

Welcome to Alderwoman Eichmann to the Personnel Committee
Alderwoman Eichmann was introduced to the group as a new member. No Action Needed.

Presentation by Scott Fuller, USI Insurance Services, on City of Franklin Insurance Plans and
Preliminary Renewal Outlook

Information was presented. No Action Taken.

Promotion of Ryan Boos from Desktop & User Support Administrator to Server and Infrastructure
Engineer and Approval of the Revised Job Description

Motion by Alderman Barber and seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann to recommend approval of
the promotion of Ryan Boos as requested. Motion Carried: Ayes — All.

Motion by Alderman Hasan and seconded by Member Budny to recommend approval of the job
description as submitted. Motion Carried: Ayes - All

Vacation Accruals for Lateral Transfers in the Fire Department

Motion by Member Budny and seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann to suspend rules to allow Lt.
Polaske to speak during this discussion. Motion Carried: Ayes — All.

Motion by Alderman Hasan and seconded by Member Prusko to recommend the policy (version
that was handed out at the meeting) to Common Council for approval. Motion Carried: Ayes —
All



City of Franklin Page 2 of 2
Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes September 16, 2024

VIII

IX.

XI.

Xl

XHI.

Appointment of an additional member to the Civil Service Sub-Committee or consideration of the
elimination of the Civil Service Sub-Committee

Motion by Alderman Barber and seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann to table the item to obtain a
written opinion of whether we are mandated to have a Civil Service Sub-Committee.

Election of Officers

Motion by Member Budny and seconded my Alderman Hasan to nominate Dale Wikel as Chair.
There were no other nominations made. Motion Carried: Ayes - All.

Motion by Member Budny and seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann to nominate Alderman
Barber as Vice-Chair. There were no other nominations made. Motion Carried: Ayes — All.

Staffing Report
Info provided. No action needed.

Future Agenda Items
e Insurance Renewals need approval at October meeting
o Compensation Study
¢ Employee Survey

Next Meeting Date

The next regularly scheduled meeting is planned for October 21%, 2024.

Adjournment

Motion by Alderman Hasan and seconded by Member Prusko to adjourn the Personnel Committee
meeting at 7:51 p.m. Motion carried: Ayes-All.



v

APPROVAL MEETING

DATE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
10/15/2024
REPORTS & Approval of 2025 Employee Benefit-Related ITEM NUMBER

Coverages
RECOMMENDATIONS

BACKGROUND

The City of Franklin’s employee benefit insurance programs, including health, dental, vision, life,
and long-term disability insurance, are due for renewal effective January 1, 2025. The
recommendations presented here reflect a comprehensive review of existing plans, claims trends,
updated rates, and regulatory requirements. Changes aim to manage rising healthcare costs while
maintaining competitive benefits for employees.

The following updates address compliance, benefit structure changes, and adjustments in
employee contributions:

1. Adjustments to health plan deductibles to align with IRS compliance requirements.
2. Changes to the City’s HRA contribution structure.
3. Modifications in the Nice Healthcare plan’s eligibility and copayment structure.

The Personnel Committee will review these recommendations on October 14, 2024, before the
Common Council will finalize them on October 15, 2024.

RECOMMENDATION DETAILS
1. Health Insurance Renewal:

o Stop-loss coverage: Transition to a $100,000 specific deductible with Symetra,
resulting in a 6.74% premium increase over the current plan.

o Deductible Compliance Update: In compliance with IRS rules, the family plan's
individual deductible will increase from $3,200 to $3,300 for 2025. The single plan's
deductible will remain unchanged.

o HRA Access Point Adjustments: Employees need to spend before accessing the
HRA will increase by $50 for single coverage (from $1,600 to $1,650) and by $100 for
family coverage (from $3,200 to $3,300). The City's contribution amounts will remain
at $1,250 for single and $2,500 for family coverage

o Third-Party Administrator (TPA): Continue with UMR, which has managed the City's
PPO, HDHP, HRA, and COBRA services.

o Pharmacy Benefits: Continue with ServeYou Rx, as previously committed, based on
their new pricing structure, which avoids employee disruption.

o Projected Total Increase: The overall health plan is anticipated to see a 2.91% rise
in total costs for 2025.

2. Nice Healthcare Plan Changes:
o Eligibility Update: In 2025, Nice Healthcare will only be available to employees and
dependents who enroll in the City's health insurance plan. Previously, it covered all
employees and dependents regardless of insurance enroliment.




o Copayment Introduction: Due to a change in federal regulations mandating a copay
for non-preventative visits, a $5 copay will be required. Preventative care will continue

at no cost.

3. Dental Insurance:
An estimated 6.89% increase is projected for 2025, with annual costs rising from

$151,704 to $162,151 due to trends and inflation.
Continued use of Delta Dental, with an optional HMO plan offering lower-cost

orthodontic coverage.

o]

o]

4. Life and Disability Insurance:

Renew with Prudential, with a 5% rate increase for Basic Group Life (BGL) coverage
while keeping LTD rates stable. Both rates are guaranteed through January 1, 2027.

o]

5. Premium Changes and Employee Contributions:
Both the City and the Employee contributions will have a small increase to account for

the projected 2.91% increase in plan costs.

o]

FISCAL IMPACT
Health Insurance Costs: The 6.74% premium increase for the $100,000 stop-loss deductible
reflects a balanced approach to managing premium growth.

Dental Insurance Costs: The 6.89% increase will result in approximately $10,447 additional
expenses

Employee Premium Contributions: The updated contribution rates are designed to ensure
financial sustainability while still offering competitive benefits.

The Self-Insurance Fund has a sufficient balance to cover any unplanned expenses.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED
Motion to approve the 2025 employee benefit insurance renewals as outlined, including health,
dental, life, long-term disability, and Nice Healthcare plan adjustments. Authorize the Director of
Administration to finalize contracts and implement necessary updates to the Employee Handbook

DOA - KH; HR - DZ; Finance - DB



























93 g1t

One $15,000 $0 $1,605

Two $15,000 $0 $1,605
Three $15,000 $0 $1,605
TOTAL $45,000 $0 $4,815

© Truveris Inc | Confidential and Proprietary | BID-INFO@TRUVERIS COM [ (800) 930-3698 | QUOTE ID 28649 Page 6 of 24
age 6 of









© Truveris Inc | Confidential and Proprietary | BID-INFO@TRUVERIS COM | (800) 930-3698 | QUOTE ID 28649 P 2
age 9 of


















Two $0

Three $0

TOTAL $0 $0 $130,005

© Truveris Inc | Confidential and Proprietary | BID-INFO@TRUVERIS COM | {800} 930 3698 | QUOTE ID 28649 Pags 15 0f 24
age 15 of









Two $0 $0 $26,283

Three $0 $0 $27,626

TOTAL $0 $0 $78,850

© Truveris Inc | Confidential and Propretary | BID INFO@TRUVERIS COM | (800) 930-3698 | QUOTE ID 28649

Page 18 of 24









One $0 $0 $27,818
Two $0 $0 $27,818
Three 30 $0 $27,818
TOTAL $0 $0 $83.455

@ Truveris Inc | Confidenual and Propr etary | BID-INFO@TRUVERIS COM | (800) 930-3698 | QUOTE ID 28649 N tof2
age 21 of 24












Self Insurance Fund
2025 Rate Analysis

Medicare Parts A&B (Primary) Cobra Rates
Medical Medical Co Pay Dental Couple Famlly Medical Dental
Single Family Single Family Single Family Single OneM Two M One M Two M Single Family Single Family
2015 65075 1,573 85 84 60 204 60 36 00 96 00 436 00 956 00 87200 1,054 00 976 00 66377 1,60533 3672 97 92
2016 61626 1,490 50 8320 201 22 36 00 96 00 413 00 906 00 826 00 999 00 924 00 62859 1,520 31 3672 97 92
2017 61626 1,490 50 86 28 208 68 3700 98 00 413 00 906 00 826 00 999 00 924 00 62859 1,520 31 3774 99 96
2018 66246 1,602 30 96 06 232 34 38 00 100 00 444 00 973 00 88800 1,074 00 993 00 67571 1,634 35 3876 102 00
2019 PPO 80100 1,929 00 160 00 386 00 3926 103 00 53700 1,17200 1,07400 1,29200 1,196 00 81702 1,967 58 40 05 105 06
2019 HD 72199 174627 96 02 23226 N LR 48400 1,061 00 96800 1,17000 1,083 00 73643 1,78120
2020 PPO 79054 189972 160 00 386 00 4200 108 00 53000 1,15400 1,06000 1,27300 1,178 00 80635 1,937 71 42 84 110 18
2020 HD 71488 1,724 74 96 02 232.26 47900 1,04800 958 00 1,156 00 1,069 00 72918 1,759 23

2021 PPO 79054 1,899 72 160 00 386 00 4200 108 00 53000 1,15400 1,06000 1,27300 1,17800 80635 1,937 71 4284 110 18
2021 HD 71488 1,724 74 96 02 232 26 42 00 108 00 47900 1,048 00 95800 1,15600 1,069 00 72918 1,759 23 42 84 110 18
2022 PPO 79054 1,89972 160 00 386 00 3304 97.28 53000 1,15400 1,06000 127300 1,17800 80635 1,937 71 3370 99 23
2022 HD 71488 1,72474 96 02 232 26 33 04 97 28 47900 1,048 00 958 00 1,156 00 1,069 00 72918 1,759 23 3370 99 23
2023 PPO 79054 1,89972 160 00 386 00 33 04 97 28 53000 1,15400 1,06000 127300 117800 80635 1,937 71 3370 99 23
2023 HD 71488 1,72474 96 02 23226 33 04 97 28 47900 1,048 00 95800 1,15600 1,069 00 72918 1,759 23 3370 99 23
2024 PPO 1,03563 2,32571 186 10 448 96 3304 97 28 69400 1,41300 1,38800 155800 144200 1,05634 2,372.22 3370 99 23
2024 HD 94763 2,122 20 11138 270 14 3304 97 28 63500 1,29000 1,27000 142200 1,31600 966 58 2,164 64 3370 99 23
2025 PPO 1,08000 2,37300 189 90 458 00 37 00 108 00 73000 1,44200 146000 1,58000 147100 1,11180 242046 3774 110 16
2025 HD 97400 2,176 00 11375 275 60 37 00 108 00 65300 1,32200 130600 1,45800 1,34900 99348 2,219 52 3774 110 16

10/11/2024 Finance' fin-data self insurance 2025 Self Ins Fund Analysis 2025 Rate Analysis






Nicole DeGrave
3 Account Manager
@ Prudentlal Group Insurance

The Prudential Insurance Company of America
20 N Wacker Drive, Suite 3010
Chicago, IL 60606
Phone 331-688-1542
Email Nicole.degrave@prudential com
structure 18 consistent with Plan documents and related communications to participants

Since this 1s your plan decision, and Prudential does not provide tax or legal advice, you are encouraged to consult your own
counsel

Producer Disclosure* As a condition of this proposal, Prudential requires the producer to fully disclose to chent all
commussions and fees payable to the producer by Prudential in connection with the proposed insurance coverage(s) and
services Prudential further requires that chent consent, in writing, to the payment of all such commissions and fees by
Prudential to the producer, a copy of which consent must be provided to Prudential at the point of sale

Cannabis Disclosure Prudential Group Insurance will not do business with entities engaged directly in cannabis activities in
the United States In addition, Prudential Group Insurance will not do business with a person or entity that does business or 1s
affiliated with entities engaged directly in cannabis activities in the United States (affiliation may be determmed based upon a
particular ownership percentage of the equity of such business, or upon sharing a common parent with such a business)

DOL Fiduciary Disclosure These materials are for informational or educational purposes In providing these materials,
Prudential (i) is not acting as fiduciary, as defined by the Department of Labor, to ERISA plans, plan participants or
beneficiaries and is not giving fiduciary capacity and (1) 1s not undertaking to provide impartial investment advice as
Prudential will receive compensation for its products and services

Basic AD & D Renewal

A census was used m our evaluation of the January 1, 2025 renewal. Based on the current inforce rate to new manual rate
relationship, it has been determined that the BADD rate will continue at 0 02 per 1000, as of the renewal effective date A 24
month rate guarantee will apply through January 1, 2027, subject to the terms and conditions of your group msurance
contract

Basic Group Life Renewal

A census was used i our evaluation of the January 1, 2025 renewal. Based on the current inforce rate to new manual rate
relationship, 1t has been determined that the BGL rate will increase from 0 12 to 0 126 per 1000, as of the renewal effective
date A 24 month rate guarantee will apply through January 1, 2027, subject to the terms and conditions of your group
Insurance contract

Long Term Disability Renewal

A census was used in our evaluation of the January 1, 2025 renewal Based on the current inforce rate to new manual rate
relationship, it has been determimed that the LTD rate will continue at 0 35 per 100, as of the renewal effective date A 24
month rate guarantee will apply through January 1, 2027, subject to the terms and conditions of your group msurance
contract

GL 2008 148 ED 32018 v74

#> Prudential



Nicole DeGrave
3 Account Manager
@ Prudentlal Group Insurance
The Prudential Insurance Company of America
20 N Wacker Drive, Suite 3010
Chicago, IL 60606

Phone 331-688-1542
Email Nicole.degrave@prudential com

We appreciate the opportunity to provide Disability and Life coverages to City of Franklin and we look forward to continuing

to work with you to meet our client's benefit needs

Please review the attached "Notice Regarding Producer” Compensation and share it with your client The client’s payment of
premium after the renewal date indicates that you and your client have received the notice and agree with its contents

Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have regarding the renewal.
Sincerely,

Nicole DeGrave
Account Manager

GL 2008 148 ED 32018v74

@ Prudential



NOTICE REGARDING PRODUCER COMPENSATION

External Producer

This section applies only if your producer is receiving
commission and/or supplemental compensation.

External producers are individuals or entities who represent you, the client, in the solicitation, negotiation or effectuation of the sale of
Insurance as their producer or consultant of record The specific functions of exteral producers may vary but can include guidance through
the proposal process and coordination of the client's data with one or more carriers External producers are not Prudential employees and
may have brokerage relationships with other insurance carriers Please contact your producer for further information regarding their role
during the proposal process and for information about any possible alternative quotes received from other insurance carriers

Producers who place business with Prudential may be eligible to receive commissions and supplemental compensation unless you advise
us otherwise

Commussions are payable as a percentage of paid premiums, a fixed dollar amount, or as a dollar amount based on the total number of
eligible lives or enrolled lives for as long as the producer Is recognized as the Producer of Record on your policy

Under Prudential's Supplemental Commission Program (SCP), supplemental compensation ranges from 0% to 10% of group insurance
premium on Critical lliness, Accident, and Voluntary AD&D products and 0% to 7% of group insurance premium on all other products The
actual percentage payable under Prudential's SCP 1s determined based on the aggregate annual prermum due on eligible cases that your
producer has inforce with Prudential The cost of supplemental compensation s not charged directly to policies As a result, your rates are
unaffected whether or not your producer receives supplemental compensation You or your producer can elect to opt out of Prudential's

SCP

More Information about eligibiity critena and payment calculation under Prudential's SCP 1s available to clients on Prudential’s website
at www prudential com/scp Questions regarding producer compensation may be e-mailed to GLDI Broker Admin@prudential com Or, if
you would like to speak with someone about producer compensation, contact your Prudential representative or call (888) 598-5671 from

8am to S5pm Eastern time

Internal Producer

This section only applies if your contract is issued in the State of New York

Internal producers, including without imitation, sales representatives, account executives and other employees providing sales support, are
individuals employed by The Prudential Insurance Company of America (Prudential) who are responsible for representing Prudential and
our product portfolio during the proposal process Prudential provides sales compensation to such nternal producers when business Is
placed with our clients Compensation varies based on the products placed, volume of premium and cases placed with Prudential but
generally can be identified as production payments, goal-based payments, profitability, and/or direct or indirect compensation related to high
achievement An internal producer may be entitied to one or all of these types of compensation Prudential is providing this disclosure on
behalf of any and all such intemal producers employed by Prudential In connection with the sales activity described herein

You may obtain information about expected producer compensation, including information about alternative quotes, if any, based in whole
or part on the sale and additional information about the specific internal producers tnvolved in this transaction This additional information
regarding Internal producer compensation may be requested via e-mail by writing to Sales Data and Compensation@prudential com, or by
calling 973-548-5100

Life Insurance Mode of Settlement
GL 2008 148 ED 32018 v74

#> Prudential



Prudential may make a range of settlement and payment options available to group Iife insurance beneficiaries based upon the type of life
Insurance coverage and agreement between Prudential and the Contract Holder Subject to applicable state and federal law, the standard
method of settiing group term life nsurance benefits of $5,000 or more Is via a retaned asset account, such as Prudential’s Alliance
Account whereby funds are held with Prudential

Regardless of the type of insurance, when a group life insurance benefit is paid via Prudential’s Allance Account, the full amount of Iife
Insurance proceeds payable to the claimant s settled in a single distnbution by the establishment of an interest-bearing Alliance Account in
the beneficiary's name Beneficianies are notified of claim approval resulting in Aliance Account settlement and are mailed a weicome kit
containing a personalized draft book with drafts that the beneficiary can use as he/she would use bank checks Alliance Account kits also
contain disclosures explaining the operation of the account The beneficiary can access all funds immediately, may leave funds in the
account as long as desired, and preserves the ability to transfer all or some funds to other settlement options as available Statements are
mailed at least quarterly, or as frequently as monthly based on activity in the account. The Alliance Account has no monthly charges, per
check charges or check reorder charges but may incur fees for special services such as stop payment requests, requests for check copies,
or requests for priority delivery of additional checks, a complete list of applicable fees 1s available upon request. The Alliance Account
begins earning Interest immediately and continues earning interest until all funds are withdrawn or the account is closed based on any
minimum balance requirement, in which event a close-out check Is sent to the beneficiary Interest is accrued daily, compounded daily, and
credited monthly The interest rate may change at any time, subject to a mimmum rate applicable for successive 90 day periods, and is
adjusted at Prudential’s discrefion based on vanable economic factors and may be more or less than the rate Prudential eams on the
funds n the account. Changes in the minimum interest rate, if any, are communicated to Alliance accountholders in advance via their
quarterly statements or by calling customer support. Alliance Accounts include dedicated customer support and can obtain information 24-
hours a day via an automated system State law requires that If there 1s no account activity and we have not had contact with the
accountholder after a number of years (which time period vanes by state), the account may be considered dormant. If the Alliance Account
becomes dormant, the accountholder will be mailed a check for the remaining balance plus interest, at their last address shown on our
records If the accountholder does not imely cash that check, their funds will be transferred to the state as unclaimed property If the funds
are transferred to the state, the accountholder may claim those funds from the state but may be charged a fee by the state Once the funds
are transferred to the state, we no longer have any liability with respect to the accountholder’s Alliance Account.

The Alliance Account is backed by the financial strength of The Prudential Insurance Company of Amenca All funds are held within
Prudential’s general account. It is not FDIC insured because it is not a bank product. Funds held in the Alliance Account are guaranteed by
State Guaranty Associations Please contact the National Organization of Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Associations

(www nolhga com) to learn more about coverage or limitations State Guaranty Fund coverages are not determined by Prudential For
further information, the State Department of Insurance may also be contacted Prudential may contract with third parties to provide a check
clearing, account servicing and processing support Alliance 1s not available for payments less than $5,000, payments to individuals
residing outside the United States and its terntones, and certain other payments These payments will be paid by check Beneficiaries may
wish to consult a tax advisor regarding interest earned on the account. Prudential’s Aliance Account is a registered trademark of The
Prudential Insurance Company of Amenca Questions about Prudential’s Alliance Account can be directed to Alliance Customer Service
toll free at 877-255-4262 or by wnting to Prudential Alhiance Account, PO BOX 41582, Philadelphia, PA 19176

GL 2008 148 ED 32018v74

#> Prudential





















Claim service representatives are available Monday through
Fniday, 24 hours a day (Hours are specific to the time zone of
the customer's headquarters)

Yes

Standard claim forms

Yes

Additional charge non-standard forms (when applicable)

Internal medical claim review of specific health care claims to
promote coding accuracy, benefit interpretation, apply
reimbursement and medical policy This includes utilization of
software to evaluate claims prior to payment to guard against
inappropnate unbundling of rembursement requests

Yes

Five federal external reviews for appeals for non-grandfathered
plans for adverse benefit determinations that involve medical
judgment or a rescission of coverage

Yes

Additional reviews will be charged at $500 per review

Online notification of all checks issued

Yes

Standard coordination of benefits for all claims when
information I1s less than 12 months old

Yes

Service is provided to all City of Franklin participants

First-level appeal (mandatory)

Yes

Completed by claim appeal auditor in consultation with
appropriate medical professional(s), if necessary Appeals
are resolved according to current Department of Labor
(DOL) regulations Does not include grievance process

Second-level appeal (when elected by the employer; may be
voluntary or mandatory)

Yes

Completed by claim appeal auditor, not involved in first-
level appeal, in consultation with appropriate medical
professional(s), If necessary Appeals are resolved
according to current DOL regulations Does not include
grievance process

Access for your employees to the umr com web site providing
a private, secure, easy-to-use application for customer care
including

Claim status

Elgibility information

Search for network physicians and other health care
providers

Onhine health and well-being information

Order a replacement ID card

Member used online health assessment tool

Links to pharmacy, mental health/substance use disorder,
vision, flexible spending account, health reimbursement
account, health savings account, and/or dental sites, if services
provided by the TPA

Yes

During the term of the Agreement or six months following
termination, City of Frankiin or its representatives may perform
an annual audit of TPA services, at its own expense, subject to
the TPA standard requirements regarding prior notice,
confidentiality, length, tme and place, and findings

Yes

Application of the Advanced Claim Review program - The TPA
or its affihate’s board certified, same-specialty physicians will
review clams and records of high-cost procedures Reviews
may also be conducted using detection analytics Claims for
which billing and/or coding errors are identified will be adjusted
to reflect the appropriate payment amount.

No

City of Franklin participants are enrolied in the Advanced
Claim Review program City of Frankiin will be billed 30%
of the savings monthly

CRS Enhanced

Inadvertent Services — defined by the No Surprises Act of the
2021 Consolidated Appropriations Act, a going out rate based
on a qualified payment amount Is applied Provider disputes
are settled through negotiations or Independent Dispute
Resolutions according to this federal regulation All other
claims will leverage a market rate-based reimbursement with
comprehensive member advocacy

No

Addttional charge 20% of savings with $50,000 cap per
claim

CRS Reference 2 0

No

Additional charge 32% of savings with $50,000 cap per
claim



Inadvertent Services — defined by the No Surprises Act of the
2021 Consolidated Appropriations Act, a going out rate based
on a qualified payment amount is applied Provider disputes
are settled through negotiations or Independent Dispute
Resolutions according to this federal regulation All other
claims will leverage secured and unsecured savings with
member advocacy

Application of the TPA's QON programs provides additional No
savings on select facility and physician claims not eligible for
standard network discounts (ie non-participating providers)
Facility and physician savings programs apply to all medical
products offering an out-of-network component on select out-of-
network claims of network based plans Our shared savings
programs are designed to meet the needs of our customers

and may include, but s not imited to facility and physician fee
schedules, facility and physician fee negotiation, physician and
facility U&C and MNRP Our lead solution 1s our CRS
Enhanced Program Other solutions include CRS Benchmark,
NPC? and CRS Reference Inadvertent Services — defined by
the No Surprises Act of the 2021 Consolidated Appropriations
Act, a going out rate based on a qualified payment amount is
applied Provider disputes are settled through negotiations or
Independent Dispute Resolutions according to this federal
regulation

Participants will automatically participate in one of our
Shared Savings Programs

22% of savings and $50 000 per claim savings cap will be
billed for CRS Benchmark Program

$4 00 PEPM and 22% of savings w/ a $50,000 per claim
savings cap will be billed for NPC?

25% of savings with a $50,000 per claim savings cap will
be billed for CRS Reference

Non-Par Cost Containment Program (NPC?) - No
This solution will apply our MNRP program in which 110% or

140% of Medicare, gap methodology or default pricing will be

utilized for all out of network claims with the exception of

surprise bills, as defined by the No Surprises Act of the 2021

Consolidated Appropriations Act, a going out rate based on a

qualified payment amount is applied Provider disputes are

settled through negotiations or Independent Dispute

Resolutions according to this federal regulation

Additional charge $10 00 PEPM

Claim reprocessing {due to situations such as retroactive No
benefit or eligibility changes made by customer)

Additional charge $25 00 per claim

Non-standard EOBs and/or copies of EOBs sent to the No Inclusion of plan logo 1s permissible Additional charge

employer $150 per hour for any other changes requiring system
reconfiguration

Claims fiduciary Yes

Run-out claims following the termination of our contract - No Fee available upon termination

The TPA's standard is to process claims incurred prior to
termination for a 6 or 12 month period following termination

For this service, the customer will pay the TPA a fee equal to
two (2) months or three (3) months respectively of the last
active month's fees for base administration (exclusive of any
Rx Rebate credit) and network access These fees are due and
payable prior to the termination date The TPA will only process
run-out clatms if the customer is current with all premium and
fee obligations Other fees that may continue past the
termination of the contract, include but are not imited to CRS
fees, subrogation fees fees for non-standard termination or ad-
hoc reports, monthly or annual banking fees (if applicable),
early termination penalties (if any), and Value Based
Contracting fees (if using the Choice+ network)

Application of post-payment subrogation services No

Service is provided to all City of Frankiin participants City
of Frankiin will be billed 30% of the subrogation recoveries
on a monthly basis







Concurrent review (including level of care) for inpatient,
behavioral health, skilled nursing facity, acute rehabilitation
and home health care

\dentification/referral of targeted cases to CARE case
management programs

For services requiring prior authorization

Peer to peer reviews

Pre and post service appeals
Independent medical review
Discharge planning

Dynamic, clinical and value-based recommended prior
authorization service hist selections, including targeted specialty
medications/injectables

Dedicated expert inpatient, durable medical equipment,
specialty medication/injectable and other key specialized
services management

CARE Consultant expertise for design and cost control

UHN managed care network product protocol alignment,
when applicable

Savings and utilization based standard reporting

Complex Condition CARE: Yes

Complex Condition CARE assessments

Coordination with complex treatment plan

Specialized transplant oncology behavioral health and high-
risk newhorns

High-risk pregnancies

Behavioral health and substance use disorder

Potential high-dollar treatment/ services, including stop loss

CARE App

CARE Cues

independent medical review

Standard reports

Emerging CARE" No Additional charge $0 50 PEFM
Identify members recently discharged with specific
conditions Note Must also purchase Complex Condition CARE

Preadmission counseling
Frequent ER use
Readmission prevention
Support CARE App
Standard reports

Complex Condition CARE +: No

Support and care coordination with members and their
family going through complex treatment plan

Specialized transplant, oncology, behavioral health and high-
nsk newborns

More outreach to members

Behavioral health and substance use disorder

High cost claim management

CARE App with remote patient monitoring

Nurse Practtioner weekly rounds

CARE Cues

Standard reports

Additional charge $5 00 PEPM

NurseLine™ (NL): No

24 hours a day, seven days a week access to trained
registered nurses providing triage direction, potential treatment
options, appropriate use of medications and health education
information

140 languages, including English and Spanish

Hearing assistance accommodations

Additional charge $0 50 PEPM

Ongoing Condition CARE Yes



Identification and stratification

Member recrutment

Management of Respiratory Disorders, Cardiovascular
Disorders, Mental Health Disorders, Diabetes (pediatric &
adulty Neuromuscular Disorders, Gastrointestinal Disorders,
Chronic Kidney Disease (CKD), Blood Disorders, Cancer and
Rheumatoid Arthritis

One-on-one telephonic sessions with a CARE nurse

CARE App

Educational materials

Quarterly electronic newsletters

Online Internet resources

Standard reports

CARE Cues (Not available with Quantum)

Al predictive modeling

Maternity CARE: No Additional charge $0 65 PEPM

Identification and stratification by self referral, Web
enroliment, or clinical health risk assessment (CHRA)

Member recruitment

CARE App

Support person education and call

One-on-one telephonic sessions with a registered CARE
nurse (OB/GYN background), one per trimester and one post-
delivery call

Pre-pregnancy support (member self referral and CHRA)

Educational matenials

Virtual pregnancy education classes and wvirtual
breastfeeding education classes and support group

Incentive reward for first or second tnmester enrollees

High-risk referral for Complex Condition CARE

CARE Cues (Not available with Quantum)

Standard reports

Wellness CARE Comprehensive Program: No Additional charge $3 95 PEPM

Identification and stratification via clinical health nsk
assessment (CHRA)

Web or paper based CHRA with mailed results packet to
employee

Up to 10 telephonic sessions with a CARE coach (weight
management stress management, pre-diabetes, increasing
achity, tobacco and nicotine cessation and more)

CARE App

Educational materials

Member recruitment

Online Internet resources

Actions plans (online behavioral-based educational modules)

CARE Cues (Not available with Quantum)

Standard reports

Online Events and Challenges: No Additional charge $1 15 PEPM _
(Must also purchase erther transactional or comprehensive

Wellness CARE) - online tracking of program participation and

incentive points earned In association with completion of

CHRA, events and challenges, and action plans Includes self-

reported or batch-loaded events and challenges and reporting

capabilities
Emergency Room Support Program No Additional charge $0 25 PEPM
Provides outreach and chnical support to individuals who have Note Must also purchase Complex Condition CARE

five or more times in 12 month period Nurses will provide

Education on appropriate levels of care
Address barriers

Connect members with providers
Assist in managing conditions

Persistent Back and Neck Pain CARE: No Additional charge $0 12 PEPM






Nicotine Replacement Therapy (NRT) (requires purchase of
Comprehensive H&W Program, Lifestyle Coaching and/or
Tobacco and Nicotine Cessation Program)

No

Additional charge NRT patches - $105 per six week
supply per participant, NRT gum - $165 per six week
supply per participant. The supply Is an add on for
Comprehensive H&W Program, Lifestyle Coaching and/or
Tobacco and Nicotine Cessation Program

Web-based clinical health risk assessment (CHRA) with mailed

results packet to member

No

Additional charge $6 50 per CHRA

Paper-based CHRA with mailed results packet to member

No

Additional charge $13 00 per CHRA

Biometrics (NOTE- Pricing is subject to change per UMR contract with vendor. Special requests or late changes may incur additional fees
Contact your TPA representative for further information.)

Onsite Fingerstick Lipid Panel (30 minimum per event) - State No Additional charge $52 50/screening
specific fees may be applicable
Onsite Venipuncture Basic (Lipid Glucose) Panel No Additional charge $52 50/screening (20+),
$62 00/screening (16-19), $90 50/screening (11-15),
$143 00/screening (7-10), $170 00/screening (1)
Onsite Venipuncture Comprehensive Panel No Additional charge $80 00/screening (20+)
$92 00/screening (16-19), $135 50/screening (11-15)
$179 00/screening (7-10), $195 00/screening (1)
Basic Venipuncture Panel at Remote Lab No Additional charge $66 50/screening
Comprehensive Venipuncture Panel at Remote Lab No Additional charge $83 00/screening
Additional fingerstick screenings available with on-site event No Additional charge
(15 munimum per event per test) « Prostate specific antigen - $20 00/screening
- Hemoglobin A1C - $18 50/screening
- Cotinine - $18 50/screening (Fingerstick) or
$35 50/screening (Sahva Swab)
Additional venipuncture screenings available with on-site event No Additional charge
or remote lab - Prostate specific antigen - $14 00/screening
- Hemoglobin A1C - $9 50/screening
= Cotinine - $15 00/screening
- EGRF - $4 15/screening
- EGRF + A1C - $7 00/screening
On-site Stand Alone Cotinine Saliva Swab (30 minimum per No Additional charge $45 00/screening
event)
On-site Stand Alone Cotinine Venipuncture (20 minimum per No Additional charge $46 00/screening
event)
Stand Alone Cotinine Venipuncture at Remote Lab (No No Additional charge $38 50/screening
Minimum)
Home Kits Lipid with Glucose or A1C, Cotinine Only No Additional charge
- Mailing fee $22 00 per kit mailed
- Processing Fee $35 00 per kit processed
- Add on Cotinine $12 00 per kit processed
Home Kit Colorectal Cancer Screening No Additional charge
- Mailing fee $15 00 per kit mailed
- Processing Fee $30 00 per kit processed
Additional screener No Additional charge $89 00 per hour with 4 hour minimum
Registration Clerk Vendor provides 1 registration clerk at no No Additional charge $45 00 per hour
additional cost for Events with 50 or more Projected
Participants Additional Staff dedicated solely to registration
clerk responsibllities are at the noted rate
Bilingual Screeners No Additional charge $89 00 per hour with 4 hour mimimum
MyGuide Addon No Additional charge
$8 25 - Addon to Fingerstick (online and mailed report)
$3 50 - Addon to Fingerstick (online only report)
$6 00 - Addon to Venipuncture (online and mailed report)
Flu Shot Vouchers (minimums may vary see CARE No Pricing Good until 04/30/2025
representative) Walgreens Pharmacy Flu Voucher' $71 50/voucher
Walmart Pharmacy Flu Voucher $71 50/voucher
CVS Pharmacy Flu Voucher $71 50/voucher
High Dose Flu Voucher 65+ at all three locations
$71 50/voucher
PDHI Physician Lab Forms No Additional charge $8 80/form

available with or without biometrics































Incentive Solutions Custom Reward$ with Reporting (formerly No
Custom-Advanced)

Includes Non-standard operation/reporting support. Managing
all qualifying activities and determining reward eligibility for
members, per the requirements of the custom designed
program No Wellness Activity Center

Additional Annual Fee

Less than 10 hours $2,500

10-25 hours $5,000

26-50 hours $10,000

51-75 hours $15,000

* Ability to provide custom pricing If support goes above 75
hours of annualized work

Incentive Solutions Online Rewards No

Customers can choose to have their members, who have
earned points within an incentive program, redeem them for gift
cards, debit cards or merchandise

Customer must have Wellness Actity Center for members to
access the Online Rewards program

Customer must purchase Live Well Reward$, Custom Basic,
or Custom Advanced to elect this reward type

Additional charge $0 20 PEPM

Incentive Solutions Online Rewards Customized Catalog Fee No

Customers that choose Online Rewards and want to customize
a version of the Online Rewards catalog will incur a fee

Customer must have Wellness Actvity Center for members to
access the Online Rewards program

Catalog customization fee may range between $500 to
$1000 depending upon complexity

Incentive Solutions Custom Reward$ (formerly Custom-Basic) No
Includes Managing qualifying activity and determining reward-

eligibility for members, per the requirements of the program If

files are sent to the TPA in order for the TPA to fulfill rewards,

must use standard file layout or subject to addiional fee No

Wellness Activity Center

No additional charge

Customers must elect one of the following reward types to
pair with the Custom Reward$ (formerly Custom-Basic)
program Prepaid Reward Cards — Single Use, Prepaid
Reward Cards — Reloadable, Health Reimbursement
Account + Incentive$ (HRA +) Contributions, or Health
Savings Account (HSA) Incentive Contributions

Incentive Solutions Rewards - Deductible Modification No

Customers must purchase Live Well Reward$ with Custom
Buy-up Option to elect this reward type

Additional charge $0 88 PEPM

Incentive Solutions Wellness Activity Center 101 No

Customers are able to create an online portal environment
through the Wellness Activity Center on umr com to support
member engagement,track member activity completion and
support incentive administration

*Customer must have Complex Condition CARE, Ongoing
Condition CARE or Tobacco Coaching Cessation Only

Customers have the choice to buy-up to Live Well Reward$
and elect the following reward options Prepaid Reward Cards
- Single Use, Prepaid Reward Cards - Reloadable Health
Reimbursement Account + Incentive$ (HRA +) Contnbutions,
Health Savings Account (HSA) Incentive Contributions, or
Online Rewards

Additional charge $0 60 PEPM

Incentive Solutions Wellness Activity Center 102 No

Additional charge $0 80 PEPM



Customers are able to create an online portal environment
through the Wellness Activity Center on umr com to support
member engagement, track member activity completion and
support incentive administration Includes online events and
challenges Customer must have Complex Condition CARE
Ongoing Condition CARE or Tobacco Coaching Cessation
Only

Customers have the choice to buy-up to Live Well Reward$
and elect the following reward options Prepaid Reward Cards
- Single Use, Prepaid Reward Cards — Reloadable, Health
Reimbursement Account + Incentive$ (HRA +) Contributions,
Health Savings Account (HSA) Incentive Contributions or
Online Rewards

Incentive Solutions CareSearch Reward$

Includes A cost transparency-based program that rewards
members for making smart healthcare choices After utilizing
the Health Cost Estimator Tool to select cost effective (green
or grey) and high-quality providers, members will be rewarded
for choosing to utiize those selected providers The program
includes member ROI analysis, member communication
material and customer reporting

Customers may elect one of the following reward types to pair
with the CareSearch Reward$ program Prepaid Reward Cards
— Single Use Health Reimbursement Account + Incentive$
(HRA +) Contnibutions, or Health Savings Account (HSA)
Incentive Contributions

No

Additional charge $1 45 PEPM

Incentive Solutions Health & Fitness Reward$

Includes Tracking and managing the member activity per the
requirements of the program to support either a reimbursement
or reward distnbution to members Includes member
communications and employer reporting

No

Additional charge $1 00 per eligible member per month

Incentive Solutions Health & Fitness Reward$ ACH

Includes Support ACH transfer (electronic payment transfer) if
the member provides appropriate information when registering
for the program

No

Addttional charge $0 80 per transaction per month

Incentive Solutions Health & Fitness Reward$ Payroll File

Includes Support a payroll file transfer and this is the fee
associated with each file transferred

No

Additional charge $100 fee for each file transferred

Incentive Solutions Health & Fitness Reward$ Custom
Development Fee

Includes Any development effort that falls outside the standard
program setup and/or program changes with renewal

No

Additional charge $190 00 per hour

Incentive Solutions Rewards - Health Savings Account (HSA)
Incentive Contributions

Must have QHDHP and Optum Financial as the financial
institution Employer-determined amount of dollars can be
deposited into a member's Health Savings Account when held
at Optum Financial Fee includes up to 12 deposits per year,
processed monthly

Customer must purchase Live Well Reward$, Custom
Reward$ (formerly Custom Basic), Custom Reward$ with
Reporting (formerly Custom Advanced), Care Search
Reward$, or Health & Fitness Reward$ to elect this reward

type

No

Additional charge $0 45 PPPM

Incentive Solutions Rewards - UMR Health Savings Account
(HSA) Incentive Contributions

No

Additional charge $0 45 PPPM









Fees proposed are subject to change if a division, subsidiary or affihated company is added or deleted from the plan, if the number of covered employees
changes by fifteen percent (15%) or more, or if the average contract size defined as the total number of enrolled Participants divided by the total number
of enrolled Employees, varies by 15% or more from the assumed average contract size Any new fee required by such change will be effective as of the
date the changes occur even If that date is retroactive

Claim reprocessing due to situations, such as retroactive benefit or eligibility changes, may require addibonal fees

The TPA will share raw claims and eligibility data however, we reserve the right to exclude data elements deemed proprietary by our organization

The TPA renewal proposal requires the Cost Reduction and Savings Program Additional fees will apply, should this program be carved out.

The TPA provides an ERISA DOL appeals process The TPA does not pariicipate in Grievance Review Panel Hearings

The TPA requires that all qualified high-deductible plan designs meet federal regulatory requirements Our coordination of benefits (COB) process will
meet the requirements for Preservation COB processing

Administration of plans requiring integrated deductible and out of pocket to comply with the Essential Health Benefits provision of Health Care Reform,
qualified high deductible health plan or the like, assumes the use of service providers (pharmacy benefits manager (PBM), dental, vision, etc.) that are
currently integrated with the TPA. Utilizing these service providers may require additional fees Please refer to your representative to identify integrated
service providers

ESA fees HCA assumes a mimimum of 20% of medical employees participating, DCA assumes a mimmum of 20% of the HCA population participating

Health rembursement account assumes 20% participation rate
If multiple accounts can be admimistered on a single debit card, only one debit card fee is apphicable

Care management bundled discount - fees assume all care management products listed on care management bundled discount line are selected
Discount will change If services selected change

The TPA does not administer statutory disability benefits
HSA trustees bill directly for HSA services

The TPA cannot support the drug data requirements for Medicare Part D subsidy submission of plans where the pharmacy claims are paid under the
medical plan We recommend these pharmacy benefits be provided by a pharmacy benefits manager

The administrative fees set forth heren do not include fees related to the requirements set forth in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021, including the
No Surprises Act Additional fees for these new regulatory requirements will be provided at a future date once regulatory guidance 1s received and final
compliance requirements are determined

City of Franklin receives 80% of Medical Rx Rebates

The TPA reserves the right to modify ASO fees should changes in Medical Rx Rebates such as the following occur:
specialty drugs covered under the medical plan are carved out to an external vendor

in the event of a material change impacting the level of expecied rebates available due to the introduction of any new product (e g , biosimilar, an
authorized brand alternative, launch of a lower cost non-Generic Drug alternative) or the reduction of WAC on a Brand Drug subject to Rebates

In the event that there are material deviations to the anticipated timing of drugs that will come off patent and no longer generate Rebates

if there is a change Impacting the availability or amount of Rebates offered by drug manufacturer(s), including changes related to the elimination or
material modification of a drug manufacturer(s) historic models or practices related to the provision of Rebates






City of Franklin
Renewal Projection - Dental

January 1, 2025 - December 31, 2025 Renewal

lime Periods Sep 23 - Aug 24 Sep 22 - Aug 23 US| Projected Renewal
Estimated Renewal Projection Per Employee Annualized
A Average Contracts 195 194 194
B. Average Membership 430 427 427
C Actual Pald Dental Claims $137,476 $156,654
Adjustments

No Adjustments Applied this Period $0 $0
D Total Adjustments $0 S0
E- Total after Adjustments C+D $137.476 $156,654
F Claims Per Contract (PEPM) E/A/12 $58 65 $67.20
G *Trend Used 4.50% 4.50%
H. Trended Months 16 28
I. Experlence Rated Claims / Contract $62.20 $74.47
} Experience Period Weighting 80% 20%
K. Projected Claims Blended By Year $64.65 $150,508
Current Claim Costs Based on 194 EE's $6037 $140,530
Change from Current 710% $9,978
Fixed Costs (estimated)

Administrative Expenses $500 $11,644
L. Total Fixed Fees $5.00 $11,644
Projected Total Renewal Cost $69.65 $162,151
Current Total Budgeted Costs Based on 194 EE's $65.17 $151,704

6.89% $10,447

Change from Current

NOTE Fixed costs assume an average increase of 4%. The actual renewal will vary
*The trend used is based on probabilistic data provided by USI Trend Survey respondents and enrollment by carrier.

- We applied a Dental trend of 4.5% respectively

CONFIDENTIAL | © 2024 US! Insurance Services All rights reserved The information contained herein is pi

construed as a contractual obligation.

ted for infor

| purposes only No part of this document should be



City of Franklin

Proposed Plan Funding - Dental
January 1, 2025 - December 31, 2025 Renewal

Proposed Funding Current Initial Renewal
Current Plans No Plan Changes
Projected Fixed Costs $11,174 $11,644
Estimated Expected Claims $140,530 $150,508
Total Cost for Funding $151,704 $162,151
Percent of Funding Variance 6.89%
Premium Rates Enroliment Current Plans No Pian Changes
Plan 1
Employee 97 $33.04 $35.32
Family 97 $97.29 $103.99
Total Estimated Premium
Monthly Premium 194 $12,642 $13,513
Annual Premium $151,704 $162,151
Annual Change from Current $10,447
% Change from Current 6 89%

CONFIDENTIAL | © 2024 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved | City of Franklin Dental Projection 2- data through August 2024 - Funding, 10/4/2024









CONFIDENTIAL | © 2017 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved. | City of Franklin Medical Projection 3- data through August 2024 - funding, 10/7/2024

City of Franklin

Proposed Plan Funding - Medical
January 1, 2025 - December 31, 2025 Renewal

Proposed Funding Current Initial Renewal
Current Plans 1SL Change to $100,000
Projected Fixed Costs $806,314 $855,496
Estimated Expected Claims $3,298,617 $3,368,815
Total Cost for Funding $4,104,931 $4,224,312
|Percent of Funding Variance 2.91%
Premlum Rates Enrollment Current Plans ISL Change to $100,000
[ptan 1- pPO
Employee 18 $1,035.63 $1,065.75
Family 39 $2,325.71 $2,393.35
Plan 2-HSA
Employee 53 $947.63 $975 19
Family 86 $2,122.20 $2,183.92
Total Estimated Premium
Monthly Premium 196 $342,078 $352,026
Annual Premium $4,104,931 $4,224,312
Annual Change from Current $119,380
% Change from Current 2.91%




MEMORANDUM

Date: 10/11/2024

To: Personnel Committee

From: Dana Zahn, Human Resources Manager

RE: Potential elimination of the Civil Service Subcommittee

City Administration has felt for many years that the approval of lists by the Civil Service
Subcommittee was unnecessary, resulted in additional work, and caused a delay in the
hiring process. Former Directors Luberda and Steeno, current Director Hersh, and
myself have all been of this opinion.

As per discussion at the September 2024 Personnel Committee meeting, the
Committee requested an opinion from the City Attorney as to whether the Civil Service
Subcommittee was required. City Attorney Wesolowski has weighed in on the matter,
and agrees that the Civil Service Subcommittee is not a requirement, and that authority
over hiring lists can be given to the Human Resources Manager and Director of
Administration. Attorney Wesolowski’s letter and proposed Ordinance adjustments are
attached for your review.

The Civil Service System will still remain as required.

| will provide a typical hiring list at the Personnel Committee, in case the group has
questions as to what the subcommittee was typically approving/addressing.

Recommended Motion: Motion to recommend to Common Council to change the
process for reviewing hiring lists from the Civil Service Subcommittee to the
Human Resources Manager & Director of Administration; to eliminate the Civil
Service Sub-committee; to amend the Personnel Committee Ordinance as
deemed necessary by the City Attorney, and to adjust the Civil Service System
Personnel Administration Program accordingly.



WESOLOWSKI, REIDENBACH & SAIDAK, S.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
11402 WEST CHURCH STREET
FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN 53132

JESSE A WESOLOWSKI TELEPHONE (414) 529-8900

FREDERICK E REIDENBACH 1919-2002 FACSIMILE (414) 529-2121
BRIAN C SAJDAK

EDUARDO M BORDA

MATTHEW S RADEMACHER

October 10, 2024
To Personnel Committee:

re: civil service system hiring
list review process

I have reviewed the question as to the process of changing the review of the hiring list for
potential new City employees from that of the Personnel Committee Subcommittee to that of the
Human Resources Manager and the Director of Administration. I found nothing on point in the
Wisconsin Statutes, the Municipal Code or the Civil Service Manual that delegates the review of
applicants for employment to the Personnel Committee or its Subcommittee. Below is a cite of
the Personnel Committee provision in the Municipal Code. The Human Resources Manager can
provide the processing facts with regard to the proposed change. Annexed hereto is a draft
ordinance amendment with regard to the subject, for clarity purposes in the Municipal Code.

§10-12 Personnel Committee. ***

E. Duties. The Personnel Committee shall advise the Common Council on these matters
relating to personnel policies and practices, compensation and benefits, labor relations and
collective bargaining, employee relations, staffing and organizational structure. Specific
responsibilities include, but are not limited to:

(1) Have charge of all matters arising under Chapter 111 (Employment Relations) of the
Wisconsin Statutes, as well as all state and federal laws that pertain to labor. The Committee
may form a subcommittee to carry out this responsibility. The Personnel Committee is
hereby authorized by the Common Council to take final action on behalf of the City upon
matters within the scope of this Subsection E(1). ****

Cordially,

Jesse A. Wesolowski
City Attorney



STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY
draft 10/10/24

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND §10-12E. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE, THE
INTRODUCTORY PROVISION, AND §10-12E.(1) TO CHANGE THE REVIEW OF
APPLICANTS FOR EMPLOYMENT PROCESS FROM REVIEW BY THE PERSONNEL
COMMITTEE TO REVIEW BY THE HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER AND THE
DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

WHEREAS, the process of reviewing a hiring list of applicants for employment by the
City, which process is a recommending process to be undertaken pursuant to employment laws,
for the ultimate decision to be made by the Mayor and/or the Common Council, has been
reviewed in terms of providing a more expedited process; and

WHEREAS, having considered the experience, knowledge and employment regulations
processing methods and procedures of the Human Resources Department, and the potential for
an expedited process of obtaining employees in a competitive employment realm, the Common
Council having reviewed the process and determined it is in the interest of the health, safety and
welfare of the Community to direct that such review of hiring lists be provided by the Human
Resources Manager and the Director of Administration, and that such process be stated in the
Municipal Code for clarity with regard thereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Franklin,
Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

SECTION 1: §10-12E. Personnel Committee, the introductory provision, and §10-
12E.(1), are hereby amended to read as follows [note added text is
underlined]:

E. Duties. The Personnel Committee shall advise the Common Council
on these matters relating to personnel policies and practices,
compensation and benefits, labor relations and collective bargaining,
employee relations, staffing and organizational structure, except as they
may apply to the hiring of employees process, which shall be under the
authority of the Human Resources Manager and the Director of
Administration. Specific responsibilities include, but are not limited to:
(1) Have charge of all matters arising under Chapter 111 (Employment
Relations) of the Wisconsin Statutes, as well as all state and federal
laws that pertain to labor, except as they may apply to the hiring of
employees process, which shall be under the authority of the Human
Resources Manager and the Director of Administration. The Committee
may form a subcommittee to carry out this responsibility. The
Personnel Committee is hereby authorized by the Common Council to




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-
Page 2

take final action on behalf of the City upon matters within the scope of
this Subsection E(1).

SECTION 2: The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable. Should any
term or provision of this ordinance be found to be invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining terms and provisions shall remain
in full force and effect.

SECTION 3: All ordinances and parts of ordinances in contravention to this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage
and publication.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this

day of _, 2024, by Alderman
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of _,2024.
APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor
ATTEST:

Shirley J. Roberts, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



Stafflng Report City of Franklin
Data as of October 10th, 2024

Human Resources

Open Positions

Number of Dateof | Reason for ] B
Positions Title Vacancy Vacancy Employee Group Status )
Chief Plumbing i Position ts vacant due to the promotion of Justin Ligocki to Director We
1 Inspector 10/2/2023 Resignation Non-Rep 'have not yet been able to fill the position
i ‘
Public Health l Jamie Kopera resigned for a home based opportunity We have an
1 Nurse 9/27/2024 Resignation Non-Rep accepted conditional offer but the candidate Is not starting until 12/30/24
; Termination and
2 ; Police Officer . 6/3/24, 6/7/24 Retirement Police Union 1 officer did not pass probation and Sgt Bath has retired
| Captain Morris willl be retiring in January A Sergeant process Is being
, conducted and promotions to Sgt and Captain are expected leaving an
1 . Police Captain 1/156/2025 Retirement Non-Rep opening for Officer
1 Dispatcher 4/1/2025 Retirement Non-Rep Dispatcher Boziel has turned in her retirement notification
! We had some movement with an HEO transferring to the S&W position
Sewer & Water LWe are currently looking to hire an Assistant Mechanic or Light
1 Tech 2/1/2024 Resignation Non-Rep |Equipment Operator for DPW
_ Glen Morrow submutted his resignation to take another position out of
1 City Engineer 8/14/2024 | Resignation Non-Rep |State






